Board of Trustees — Table of Contents
April 9th, 2025

Meeting Agenda 2
Meeting Minutes (March) 3
Director’s Report 6
Program Stats 8
Circulation Stats 9
Monthly Expenses 12
Budget Comparison 13
Petty Cash Reconciliation 15
SCLS Foundation Report 16
Vogel Brothers Quote (Drive-up Window) 17
Cambridge Foundation Letter 20
DPI Call for Library Testimonials 21




Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
Monthly Agenda for April 2025
On April 9th
Amundson Community Center Room

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

PUBLIC INPUT (15 minutes maximum)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS: Library Board Minutes
Director’s Report
Program Report
Monthly Circulation Stats

APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT: Monthly Expenses
Budget Comparison
Petty Cash Reconciliation
SCLS Foundation Report

VILLAGE REPORT

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT

SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORT

ACTION AGENDA:
OLD BUSINESS

Safer Communities OAK Box

Drive-Up Window Update

Jefferson County Board Appointments
Hiring Update

Cambridge Foundation Grant

NEW BUSINESS

1. Library Testimonials
2. Donations and Gifts / Thank You Notes

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS;
NEXT MEETING DATES; Wednesday April 23" (Special Meeting Employee Handbook review)
Wednesday May 14" (Board Meeting)

ADJOURNMENT OF LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: May 14t



Cambridge Community Library

Monthly Meeting for March 2025

March 12, 2025

Called to order by President Trendel at 6:32

Roll call: Jennifer Trendel, Samantha Seeman, Paula Hollenbeck, Jennifer Simdon Budewitz,
Matthew Gausman. Kristin Martin & Deb Brown Absent.

Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to approve the Monthly reports, Trustee Redington
seconded.

Director Seeman stated they are prepared for the address change once the Village
makes the official change.

APT will be providing vouchers again this year and will also be offering discount promo
codes.

Unanimous approval on the motion to approve the Monthly reports.

Trustee Simdon Budewitz made a motion to approve the Treasurers report, Trustee Gausman
Seconded.

Trustee Redington reported a spend of $20,769.82.
Unanimous approval on a roll call vote.
Village report from Trustee Hollenbeck:

Still working through EMS service items. It is noted if we go with Deer-Grove, it will still
be a local service as the Ambulance and staff will be housed and responding from

Cambridge. There was a developer who is looking at putting in 9 duplexes in the
Westgate area near the Kwik Trip.

Friends of Library Report from Director Seeman:

March is membership drive. Chocolate frenzy will be April 10, in the planning phase.
Will close the library 1 hour early to accommodate the Frenzy.

Making plans to work on their by-laws before the Book Sale in August
School report from Trustee Simdon Budewitz.
School board election April 1. Spring break is coming up last week of March.

Old Business:



1. January 2025 Expenses Paid —The amount paid for January was $42,298.31. It was larger
than usual because of the SCLS payment which is one time a year.

2. Review of Safer Communities OAK Box Agreement — Director Seeman is prepared to sign
the agreement for a box with Narcan. They will install and help with location. Also will
provide posters. They will do a community training. We will also cross-reference the
Narcan available at the fire station. Director Seeman will sign and send tomorrow.

3. Drive-up Window Update — received a quote from Vogel Bros. Director Seeman has a
couple more questions for them and will bring it back to the next meeting.

4. Annual Report Graphic — Graphic included in the packet. Director Seeman would like to
do a little more cleanup and then will post on our website, make available at the
circulation desk, and will send to Village to include in the next board packet. Suggestion
was made to also post link on the Library and Village Facebook pages.

5. lefferson County Board Appointments — Jefferson County can appoint up to 5 people to
the Library board. They are reassessing the process and planning to appoint members in
2025. Director Seeman will recommend appointing Cari Redington and Kristin Martin.

New Business:

1. Hiring Progress: over 30 people have applied to the position. 6 have been interviewed
with 2 more to go. There have been good candidates, so we will be taking down the
posting for the position. Director Seeman had a question about wages for someone with
an MLIS degree. This is something that the board will further discuss and determine if
there is a policy that the Library would like to create regarding this topic.

2. Cambridge Foundation Grant — Director Seeman identified that we did ask for money in
2022 for the hot water heater. We received $3,300 for the water heater AND an
automatic door counter. This year’s grants will be announced at the end of March so
will hear from them in the next week or two for our requests from this year.

3. Adjacent County Reimbursement (SCLS Authorization form) - Agreement so that SC can
send bills to other counties, specifically Dodge and Green. Trustee Hollenbeck made a
motion to approve having the Board President sign the Adjacent County Reimbursement
form. Seconded by Trustee Redington. Approved unanimously

4. Donations and Gifts / Thank you Notes — Received from Shirley Rucks and Harold Schuh.
Also emptied the counter donation box which had $145 to be deposited.

Received monies from the various counties:
$23.79 Sauk County

$23.79 Green County

$24 Columbia County

$10 Prairie Lakes System

$95,100 Jefferson County



Future Agenda items: Nothing specifically discussed
Next Board Meeting Date: Wednesday April 9"
Retreat April 23™ to review the Employee handbook

Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Redington Seconded by Trustee Simdon Budewitz
Approved unanimously.



2025 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
April 9th @ 6:30pm

Updates

e | attended the All Director’s meeting on March 20,

o Delivery is planning a brief disruption to their service in June due to staff training and a
renovation of their workspace. Friday June 13" there will be no delivery service.
Saturday June 14"™ they are tentatively planning to do a limited service (which would
look similar to their holiday routes like the day after Thanksgiving or MLK day), and then
they plan to back to mostly regular service on Monday June 16".

e Our Safer Communities OAK Box was installed recently! It is located at the back of the building,
with signs in the front indicating its location. | connected with our contact there to let them
know that we will schedule a community training session into our summer programs and will let
her know when we have some dates in mind.

e We hired Amanda Heit for the open Library Assistant position. She started on March 31% and is
training. She has interned with Stoughton Public Library, so she is familiar with the functions of a
library, and with Bibliovation system.

Continuing Education / Training

e Staff participated in BEC related cyber training from Infosec
e Youth Staff attended
o CCBC Great New Books Birth-Grade 5 Webinar (3/19)

Gifts / Donations / Monies Received

e Donations
o Dona Merg and Paula Hollenbeck made donations this month
o $145 (Counter Donation Box)
o Cassandra Schwartz made a donation ‘In Memory’ of Betty Prescott
e Monies Received
o $52,870 Dane County reimbursement
o $35 for lost book
o $2,900 from Cambridge Foundation Grant for organization of Puzzle/Game collection,
and adding Yotos collection

Upcoming Time Off / Out of Building

e Tues May 13™ — NE Equity Team meeting (in person) @ 11:00am



2025 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
April 9th @ 6:30pm

Program Highlights (March)




14 Bupuuny-jjes
€ saby Iy
S sinpy
0 suaa)
L spiy 8By jooyog
9 G Jepun spiy
3 3 S 8l sweiboid |ejoL
Buiwweiboid anissed 862 90UBPUBNY [ej0L
SalON £ Auanay  ARAA/p/w
S3lON ## Aunnoy  MAA/p/w
S3JON ## Aoy MAE/p/w
uawop 8yl RS0, 9 ) qn|) yoog saded ay) usamiag  9g/e
SajoN a|buig It RSP Juuapseg oy onul sg/e
SaON e | » v |1auag / saby ||y 2|qqens  sg/e
191SIM | e ) €1 A NOPY) W4 Aepuy TZ/€
buuds PR INTS = (5 42pun) spit SWRARS /6
OONIE Yiim ajbuig a [eiauag / saby ||y WaIN Asusig  0g/€
Guuds [ ot (g 39pun) spiy. sk 61/e
(1=wasaid) g3713DNYD albuig A4 S¥2lL pue sdif BUBLA BWNSAY  8T/€
sajoN ajbuis ot Yjuopy peay o1 smeq-|leJ uo sdoq  8T/€
SalON 9 [esauag / saby ||y 2|qqelds  gr/e
uaaig & Sv (g s9pun) spiy awunhiors  p1/g
aby uienag e Jo 51|y e 8] [4 EEEEEsIY zif dunasw qnip oog  €1/¢
U219 e —ahe O 1) 8 (5 19pun) spiy awphio)s  ZT/E
SION € |esBUaY / saby ||v ajqqesss  T1/€
aby uienag e jo sia|iy It qn|d jood WdIN Aepuoly  0T/€
1eH ay) ut ey 09 (5 1apun)spiy swnhiols  £/g
1BH Ay ul e £l (S sopun) spix awuhiors  §/f
sajoN i |esauag / saby ||y 2qqesds  p/g

S9lON AL

adA} Aoy ©

papusuy # #

dnoig aby &

Aoy LL




Bugeayy peogaIeLos 104 SZOLTLE

doysyiop uapien ST qnpyoog SZOTOLE

yeaug Buudg [ drrdys {l00yas oN) GZOT/YE

¥oid Aepud  SZOZLTE (seouasejueg Jayoea) Juaied) SZO2SIE

WhiN feusi)  SZOZIOZE (Keyi-epy) yjemwlioig S20Z/L/E

peg wo sfog SZELE (g2/ 40 92/E ouou) (wegl u4 § paay) swnliols SZOZS/E

98 [4:] 3 11 |8z |9z |vI |O € Z S ¥ s g & S £ L L 4 S £ Z Z : £ L saapuany
69 I 1 8 ser|ser|tr |o b gz |2 SE |5t |E Z Gy |52 |5t |52 Se |E £ Z 3 ¥ 6L |52 (54H) Asay wooy
Tzl PEL L €€ |te log |sz |¥ L L S ¥ g 9 € S S S g 9 g 4 ¥ L4 ¥ L v S 4 L £ v 9 ¥ {1dd) asn dwo)
BiE 0% zz |eot |68 |6 |8 |9 Zz |8 €L |LL Joe 6L |22 2L [vL |SL |9 €l |6 oL |LL [¥2 |22 |SL |® 9 PL o |SL |PL (L2 |9 [siH) asn dwo)
1z vz 0 ¥ 6 5 ] 0 I I 8 I I £ I Z Z I € L 4 2 Z 1RYy10
91 v 0 ot |v L £ 0 L [4 4 L € 3 4 L b z L A L Z L 3 1 i Jadedsmap
74 15 z 1t It Ist |zt |o Z I 3 4 Z I ¥ I ¥ 9 £ L Z L Z b z ¥ ¥ L £ WS¢ DIUAIAIY
5 6 z iz e lar e |y Z ¥ g 9 € 9 Z L L 3 € E Z L ¥ 3 L £ z £ 2] 4 LSanyoo) 1oy
6 81 0 £ 9 L4 S 0 b b 3 b b Z c 3 A 3 b b i 3 b spse) Aeign
LE o ] st |t L L o v 4 £ Z a 1 I Z L I Z 3 L I I ¥ ] L L 4 I Z 15155% Y23
L 9T T t4 z ¥ [ z 3 i 3 3 b 3 Z [4 [4 3 Z Z saeq
101 ver  for Joe |oe |ee ez |v oL |s L |8 |2 £ | z |9 ¥ |2 [T ] E |9 v |oL |s |6 9 v ¥ |E S ¥ |¥ g fueasfido]
£TE'T vest |19 |69t oee |29t |Lov oy 19 |lzv |zo sy [se [s9 |8 |vr [i8 |€9 |85 |8l |oz |sE [8S |L9 |€6 |(Sv [SL |8k |48 |46 |59 |05 (09 OV suosied Ajleg
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jay10
9L 08 0 BT |Ez |81 |1z |O £ 4 v ¥ £ ¥ ¥ L] g L4 £ £ G ¥ € ¥ £ g g L4 p,29y suig pay
5} 00t [:] sz |z lez |oz |s 9 ] v ¥ £ g ¥ € ¥ ¥ 9 9 £ S ¥ S v € ¥ € L] G 1U3S suIg pay
1 oz £ g 8 1 £ 0 £ {3 L 4 3 4 Z z 3 L Z L «5¢ BIUDITJAY
791 991 ¥ Lt |ty levr |BE |£ L £ g a2 g £ £ ¥ ¥ 6 9 S 4 | 8 ZlL |8 TR V2 9 L g L g 8 £ LSAdmioo] Py
0 0 0 0 ] ] 0 0 spJed Aeign
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 saxeq
v 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 siulg/fsaidod
T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s|iew-3
69%'1 €291 |£11 |9¢€ |s9€ |€Z€ |6vE |€6 o [v9 |es [1z |se [ez [oor |ss [or |es [iw |29 |vu Jes [s& |oe |vS |48 |16 |95 |9E |¥S |€9 [OF |0OL |E6 15 %30d
11t T4 ] €7 LT |sE 1 ] w € 9 4 £ ] S ¥ 9 ¥ v ¥ Z ¥ 2 £ £ A ¥ ) oL |9 (1T 3 s||BD Auoyg
991 L 62 |tv |ev JiE |E L £ G ] S ¥ v £ 4 6 9 g ¥i |E g ZL |8 oL 9 L 9 L S ] £ suosied Apjeq

s|ejoL Ajyiuop

s|e10L Apjaam

9HM|S NP AMEAM(ZAM (T AM

SZ/LE/L - SZOETE

9439

SZ/6L/E - STELE

S %M

SLRLE - STALE

[ELE

SZ/SLE - ST/GE

£%99M

ST-1eN



0 ] 0 b 0 alluaAnr :gQ uo syoog
€S 851 g 8s €9 1INPY/WA :QD uo sxyoog
sjoog o|pny

A 0z oL € L auannr :seuizebepy
8s SiL v Ly ¥S INPY/VA seuizebep
996 1687 950'L SE6 906 ajiuaAnr :s)o0g
669l Lev'y Sot'L oLy'L 229'L HNPY/VA s¥oog
jupd

1dAL TVIHILVIN

oL 62 8 ol L i
NYOT AHVHEI 831NI

86 £62 €9 66 Ll pajejeq sbuipioH
651 oLt szl €91 88l pauaju3 sbuipjoH
ALIRLLOY D0TVIWD

L62°L 88b'SlL L'l 602'L zey'L 65L°L 280°'L XAl v8L'L 62L'L 90€'} 915l 8eP'L £99'} Pa%Bid SPIOH ¥20¢
%EV'EL" %Lit'vl- | %6L'EL- | %EIZL- 20z woJj abueyo Q1A %
9LE’L 6V6'C 252'L 6€C'L £SY'L padeld SPIOH §202
ALIALLDY OT0H

Sk Sv vl 9l Sl (qu /m) nvAND 1senunod Jayio
z L Z Z € (a1l jou) |einy :sBRUNOD JBYIO
29 181 €9 95 89 (qi /m) Ao :funog uosiayar
£ov'L 80Z'y 6611 9¢eg'l £L€'L (qy ou) jeany :Auno uosiayer
St vEL 4 9e L5 abeyiA :AjunoD uossayer
0zZL 09¢ galL vEL L9 (ail /m) Ano :Aunod sueq
IvS or9'L 00S 9€S ¥09 (an ou) jeiny :Aunod sueq
L'l gZL'e LZ0'L S.6 1211 abejip :Aunog sueqg
L [4] 8l 9l 8l uojjensibay uoned maN
0Ll oLs Le €L 29t IS suoned
v £EL GlZ 0.2 881 uaJpliy suonhed
S06'T Sil's 0.8'2 £6.'C ZS0'E NPy :suoljed
SINNOI SN

9597 998'LE L98'C LLY'Z v19'C 9¥z'e GEL'T 168'Z 9€5'Z 6SL'T ¥58'Z L66'2 LE8'T S95'Z yiuow Jualnd [¥9 ¥20Z
£55'C 659°L Zss'e £¥5'C ¥95'Z Yluow Jusuna [¥9 SZ0Z
89%°L £ov'y L0t'L Z6E'L $09'L saueIg JAYi0 woly pamouog
a0¥'z LT 8EE'T 592'g v19'C saueIqIT JAUIO O} PaueoT
%81 b %06 LY %0S'EY %G1 LY swall $19S %
%28'SS %0185 %05°95 %5825 swey| ¥80 %
%08" L %96'6" %19°L- %26 b QLAOMD -0+ 9%
%$9°L- %09'9L- | %05°}L- %LL'G 14 0y 1K Ajgiuow OMD - 10 + %
0Le'e sEv'oy 656'2 6LL'E z9z'e vi6'e 60E'EC 16L'E L21'E oLs'e Gze's 9L6'c 895'C 8.5'c tiuow yuaind O)J [e10L FZ0Z
oze's 096'6 8S€'e 00z'e Zov'e yiuow Juasnd 0D [BI10L 202
ALINLIQY NOLLYINDHID

OAV QLA WNSALA ¥3IEW3D30 HIEW3AON H3E0LO0 HIEW3Ld3S 1SNanv Alnr AMVYMYE3d  AMVNNYE




OAV ALA KNS LA

¥3EN3030 ¥IGWIAON ¥HIS0LO0 UYIAW3ILH3S Lsnonvy

Alnr

aNnr

HOXYW

AdvYnye3d

05°L62 05°€2E 0£'8EE 0L°0€C
1z [44 X4 6l
9Lg 628 L62 692 692
619 (4341 8£9 vL9 629 €95 695 009 clS cl9 65 Vil 809 £CL

6E2'1 ¥L9 629
8 £¢ £¢ 0 0
[4 9 S L 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
S 9l 6 9 4
0 0 0 0 0
¥ £l S S £
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
T4 9lg 6L 9l Lyl
£8 6¥Z 6 58 [
16€ ell'l LL€ 8Ly 8.¢
9 6l 8 9 S
£L 8iZ €S vl L6
3 4 [4 b L
L 143 Sl

AMVNNYIE

{gw) weno Jad abesn abelany
Aeq Jad sal) jo # abeiany
sjual|g anbiun [e10L-SI3SN §Z0Z
I8N SSITHIM
8ALPIBAQ $Z0Z
8AUpIaAQ G202
Jnigayino
(a|doad) ssed ooz o0 M|
(sinox28y2) ssed 007 00 M|
(sinox)oayd) ssed ied aieis Im
$3SSWd INTWHIIUNI
BlIUBANP (A ISIW
HNPY/WA AW ISIN
JIUDAN[ 'SAWES) 0IPIA
HNPY/VA ‘SSWeD 0apip
9|IUBANT :BIBMYOS
HNPY/ WA ‘8lemyos
SMOYS AL 'saNd
ajiuannr :sgna
INPY/VA :sAAQ
Av/lensip
ajiuaanf i g0
INPY/WA ‘0D
JIsniy olpny
ajiuaanr :Aemehe|d
INPY/VA Aemedeld

s INSNEIS ANUOK &Z0




PLE6L'TIS
anjep 3ujpu3 YIUOW WALIN) UOjiepUND Y

09'EE0'E9S
anjep Su|pu3 Yyiuo Snojaasd Uojiepunos

07'8¢ s 001t S[o08r s|oz6r  § [siouaiow pabowog/iso
oo’y s 00t S 00T g | swawadoday pio)
ooor s 00°0T S SaAld 4s0]4/5pnqio3
00E s 00¢ s|ooT 5 bunouwoy
s0609 S ST86L S |OSIEC S |0e6LI  § |saido)
SLEC s SL6 s|ose S|osor  § |saxog
00'8ZL S 00vzz S| 00'v6T s|oootz S syisodag Jameiq ysed
(88'ssz) S| sL€9e'T § | sassoi/suoo
(199z)  s|lzose) s |saas
79't6 S | SO'EL S | 153131y,
uonepuno4 s13s
00°812 S 00'EL S| 00°SpT S 1sodag xog uojeuoq
LSE00'TST § 00°508°SS § | £5'861'S6 S PaAI323Y SAUOW (€101
00020'T S 000ZE $|0000L S suoneuoq |20
101 QLA FELTEYE
0’8 $ v08  § | /oponuor
(86T $ oTvT S| st s | s
) S sayddng
v8've $ 86L S[e8v1 S|e6tt 6 | Bunuwoibolg
08'8 $ o'y S|ovy S abojso4
S§¢ s ££'9 S|zzs S|o08 S | sioajop
Jamesq ysed
oSt § G098E'T S| C9LEVT S| 1SOCES S Sasuadx3 s1yausg
0£'68E°ZE S BT 'SVZ'OT § | TZZBO'TT § | 16190'TT 5 535Ua0X3 |9UU0SIag
L5'999'VE $ 1E508°C S| LETS6'S S | 6860657 § sa5uadx3 suonesado
0Z'8S0°TT § 9E'96.'C S| ¢9860¢ S| 2LE96S $ Sasuadx3 sjeLIalen
sasuadx3
dny Aing aunf Aewy judy plew LEX uer

Iv10L aLA




4/03/2025

1:21PM

Budget Comparison - Detail

Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND

Page:
ACCT

1

2024 2025
Actual Actual 2025 Budget % of
Account Number 1213112024 03/31/2025 Budget Status Budget

150-00-41111-000-000 PROPERTY TAX - LIBRARY 105,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 -95,000.00 0.00
TAXES 105,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 -95,000.00 0.00
150-00-43565-000-000 COVID-19 GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-43720-000-000 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY GRANTS 57,803.00 52,870.00 0.00 52,870.00 0.00
150-00-43725-000-000 OTHER COUNTY REIMBURSEMENT 249.80 81.58 0.00 81.58 0.00
150-00-43730-000-000 JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY GRANT 100,100.00 95,100.00 0.00 95,100.00 0.00
150-00-43740-000-000 FOUNDATION GRANT 9,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 167,852.80 148,051.58 0.00 148,051.58 0.00
150-00-45190-000-000 LIBRARY FEES & FINES 72279 239.68 0.00 239.68 0.00
FINES, FORFEITS AND PENALTIES 12279 239.68 0.00 239,68 0.00
150-00-46710-000-000 LIBRARY - GIFTS/DONATIONS 1,716.10 1,715.00 0.00 1,715.00 0.00
150-00-46711-000-000 LIBRARY COPY MACHINE REVENUE 2,786.46 632.80 0.00 632.80 0.00
150-00-46712-000-000 FAX SERVICE 155.25 29.00 0.00 29.00 0.00
150-00-46713-000-000 BOOK RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-46714-000-000 DVD & OTHER MEDIA RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-46750-000-000 IN KIND CONTRIBUTIONS - VILL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 4,657.81 2,376.80 0.00 2,376.80 0.00
150-00-48130-000-000 INTEREST INCOME - LIBRARY 2.84 0.38 0.00 0.38 0.00
150-00-48505-000-000 EMPLOYEE CONTRIB TO INS PREM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48830-000-000 SOUTH CENTRAL LIB 5YS 3,035.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48840-000-000 BEYOND THE PAGE EZ GRANT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48900-000-000 MISC REVENUES 443673 19.00 0.00 19.00 0.00
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 8,474.97 19.38 0.00 19.38 0.00
150-00-49000-000-000 FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 4,150.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00
150-00-49100-000-000 STAFF OUTSIDE GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 4,150.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00
Total Revenues 290,858.37 161,687.44 95,000.00 66,687.44 170.20




4103/2025

1:21PM

Budget Comparison - Detail

Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND

Page:
ACCT

2

2024 2025
Actual Actual 2025 Budget % of
Account Number 1273172024 03/31/2025 Budget Status Budget

150-00-55110-110-000 LIBRARY - SALARY 60,120.00 13,680.00 59,280.00 45,600.00 23.08
150-00-55110-120-000 LIBRARY - WAGES 81,957.54 19,552.80 89,115.26 69,562.46 21.84
150-00-55110-130-000 LIBRARY - MEDICARE REIMBURSE 0.00 246.00 0.00 -246.00 0.00
150-00-55110-131-000 LIB - BENEFITS RETIRE 7,255.50 1,730.13 7,067.14 5,337.01 24.48
150-00-55110-132-000 LIB - BENEFITS SOC SEC 10,609.77 2,529.95 11,352.24 8,822.29 229
150-00-55110-133-000 LIB - HEALTHIDENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-134-000 LIB - FLEX BENEFIT 150.77 109.07 350.00 240.93 31.16
150-00-55110-135-000 LIB - LIFE INS 765.24 73.44 700.00 626.56 10.49
150-00-55110-138-000 LIB - POST RETIREMENT FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-150-000 LIB - UNEMPLOY COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-210-000 LIB - LEGAL/AUDIT/ACCOUNTING 2,597.59 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
150-00-55110-220-000 LIB - UTILITIES 13,244.32 3,776.77 15,700.00 11,923.23 24.06
150-00-55110-221-000 LIB - TELEPHONE 8,503.17 1,714.91 7,000.00 5,285.09 24.50
150-00-55110-223-000 LIB - INTERNET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-240-000 LIB BUILDING MAINT & REPAIR 14,759.75 2,792.63 12,500.00 9,707.37 22.34
150-00-55110-240-100 LIB JANITORIAL EXPENSES 1,231.49 26140 1,000.00 738.60 2614
150-00-55110-240-200 LIB - JANITOR EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-241-000 LIB - COMPUTER MAINT & SUPPLY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-290-000 LIB - PROGRAMMING 4,926.86 75.21 3,000.00 2,924.79 251
150-00-55110-290-100 LIB - COULTER DONATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-291-000 LIBRARY PUBLIC RELATIONS 1,129.12 504.12 700.00 195.88 72.02
150-00-55110-292-000 LIB - COPY MAINT 3,481.01 515.07 3,000.00 2,484.93 1747
150-00-55110-293-000 LIB - LINK 23,730.17 22,478.00 22,478.00 0.00 100.00
150-00-55110-310-000 LIB - OFFICE SUPPLY 2,091.21 380.53 4,000.00 3,619.47 9.51
150-00-55110-311-000 LIB - POSTAGE 306.36 2.50 400.00 397.50 0.63
150-00-55110-320-000 LIB - SUBSCRIP & PERIODICALS 2,685.85 904.78 2,000.00 1,095.22 45.24
150-00-55110-330-000 LIB - TRAVEL & TRAIN 1,510.38 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
150-00-55110-341-000 LIB - BOOKS ACQUISITION 24,844.34 3,737.79 23,000.00 19,262.21 16.25
150-00-55110-342-000 LIB - A/V ACQUISITION 475281 620.68 5,000.00 4,379.32 12.41
150-00-55110-343-000 LIB - ELEC ACQUISITION 4,703.40 3,006.75 3,000.00 475 100.23
150-00-55110-344-000 LIB - MISC ACQUISITION 3342 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00
150-00-55110-390-000 LIB - MISC EXPENSES 45269 79.99 500.00 420.01 16.00
150-00-55110-400-000 LIB - STAFF GRANT EXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-510-000 LIB - INS PROPERTY 0.00 3,800.00 3,500.00 -300.00 108.57
150-00-55110-511-000 LIB - INS LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 0.00
150-00-55110-512-000 LIBRARY - WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
150-00-55110-800-000 LIB - EQUIPMENT 7,707.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-810-000 LIB - CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-820-000 LIB - BUILDING FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55130-000-000 LIBRARY - OTHER 52.95 0.00 170.00 170.00 0.00
CULTURE, RECREATION AND EDU. 283,603.06 82,572.52 279,812.64 197,240.12 2051
150-00-57000-000-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY-Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY-Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenses 283,603.06 82,572.52 279,812.64 197,240.12 29.51
Net Totals 7,255.31 79,114.92 -184,812.64 -263,927.56 4281



oTvotT $ - S - S : S - S - o . S = » T£8T $|T9Ty $|8LEr $ |lB0L
vo'g ¢ v0'8  $ | 00T-0¥Z-0T155-00-0ST saljddns |elojuer
867 $ OT¥T S| LLST §S 000-06€-0TTS55-00-0ST "SI
vave S 86°L S| 6e8tT S| L6TT S 000-062-0TTSS-00-05T Suiwwesdoid
- $ 000-0TE-0TTSS-00-0ST salddng
08’8 S o'y S| oty S 000-TTE-0TTSS-00-0ST @3eisod
S6°TT S €E9 s|zes s|oog S 000-TPE-OTTSS-00-0ST |EM2IEA
|eloL Jaquaiaq | 1aquanon | Jaqoyrp [saquandas| 3sndny Ajnp aung Ael |udy yaiep Aseniqaq Aenuer [ordird
sasuadx3
00'8zL $| - s - sl - S| - S| - g - $| - - 00'bezz $ | o0'b6T $ | 00°0TZ S |e3oL
= $ 000-000-0068%-00-0ST
dujuea|) Js1g/3uneuawe IsiN
. $ 000-000-0068t-00-0ST JALQ diZ
- S Jameiqg uley uj papnjau| MON 000-000-0068%-00-0ST Sp4e) 1507
’ > 000-000-00681-00-0ST S|eL2IEA 1507
= S 000-000-0068t-00-0ST spnqgJe3
- S 000-000-¢TL9t-00-0ST Soxed
0082, $ oovzz $ | oover $ | 000TT $ 000-000-T1£9v-00-0ST
(usodag Jamesq) saido)
|eloL Jaquwialaq | JaqwanoN | JaqolpQ |Jequaydas| 3Isndny Anr auny Ael Judy yaiew Asenigag Aenuer (Y dir4
awodu|
ELTBE S €L'0€T S| 9VOET S| VSOET S ‘|ejoL lomelq ul Yo ysel
ELBIT'TS ELPSE S| ovvIvy S| vSOPE S !|eyo) samesg Sujuuidag
|eoL Jaqwadaq | JaquanoN | JaqoyQ [saquadas| isndny Anr aunf Aewyy |dy yaie Asenigay Atenuer tmu.m

SZ0C¢ HSVD All3d




vL'€6LT9
09°€€0°€9
18'TZL'T9
00'¥SE‘E9
ETETY'T
00°£0S29
6'8€ST9
7€'599°09
Z1°L626S
vE'7E6'8S
12°092°LS
20'086'8S
02'095°LS
97°'£0Z'9S
T1°2629S
87'LS6ES
S0°'SY6'0S
Ov'066TS
19°799°€S
65 TS9VS
T6'9TH'ES
Ov'26S°TS
90'8€2°TS
0L'0T6TS
€TEET'TS
€T I8YTS

r'zel

8T°6T
S6'8
£€9°T¢

(zg'zoTt)
8S'ET

RV e i Vo Y Y o RV N Vo A Vo c ¥y Ve ¥ o ¥ o R ¥ SV S Vo S W S ¥ O VSV S ¥ Y o S ¥ SRV s SRV SRRV RV 8
R T VT e U e s o Y o o S Vo S W S ¥ O ¥ O W A O O V7 N ¥ A SV SR T ST, 8

anjep jo)Jey sassoT/suies)
Buipug pazijeay

(88'552) S
LLEIE'T S
(vzseo'e)  $
LY'0T6'T S
(8T°8TT'T) $
1688 S
15999 S
G9°99€'T S
080T S
98'¥99'T
(s9'geL't)  $
91°9¥2'T S
8G5°6VE'T S
(ze'6€) $
0T120C S
§6'966'C S
(t9ozo't) §
(oz'zeL't) S
(v€'€66) S
€9'SLT'T S
76'SSS'T S
(TL°Lv9) S
v0'L9L S
Y44 S
(eTsvz't) §
05267 S

(sesso)/sultes
pazijeayun

9't6
SO't¢
S6°6TS
91'S6
TZ°00T
Ev'voe
90'88
08'¢L
€8'ETE
9L'SL
(474
66°LTC
08°L9
16T
£€9'G/E
T0vL
SY'8el
¥5'891
[4 WA
05°0¢
96°L¢C¢E
ST'Z9
1119
vovie
[FAVAS
0L'8

awoou|

R e T T e e R g i o Y o S o T o Y o S S S s A AV SR 7 S S ¥ S 74 S

puapiaig

NAsaivu|

(t9'9¢)
(zo'sz)
(06'9£)
(SL've)
(T6°S2)
(z8°LL)
(z8°'€L)
(vzze)
(vo€L)
(61°89)
(€7'69)
(96°59)
(b¥'19)
(89'%9)
(66'T9)
(€£°8S)
(9€°09)
(95°'19)
(9£29)
(st'19)
(9€°6S)
(01°09)
(£6°09)
(z0'6S)
(65°09)
(¢6°6T)

R Ve e Ve Ve e e Y Y 2 N Vo S Vi S Vs S W SV A Vo SV S ¥ o NV SR Vo S ¥ RV o SR Y SV W T SRR WV 8

994
uiwpy jo
uonelold

09'€€0°€9
18'T2L'T9
00'¥SE‘E9
ET'ETV'TI
00°£0S29
6t'8€S'T9
2€'599°09
T1°L67'6S
v€'7€6'8S
12°092°LS
20'0868S
02'095°LS
97°L0T9S
11°262'9S
87'LS6'ES
S0'SP6°0S
0v'066°TS
19°799°€S
6S'TS9VS
Z6'9TY'ES
0F'265°TS
90°'8€2ZS
0L'0T6'TS
€TEEL'TS
€T I8Y'TS
00°000°0S

|mel

s
$
s
$
s
s
s
S
$
$
s
$
$
- $
s
S
$
$
S
s
S
$
$
g
$
$

00'000°0S

PUNMS.UIPPY  (SIemelpylim)
1a)y aouejeg

suoIppy

09'€€0’€9 S
I8TTL'T9 §
00'vsE'€9 S
ET'ETY'T9 S
0020579 S
6v'86S'T9 S
Z€'599°09 S
ZT'L6T'6S S
vETEGE'SS S
1209248 S
z0'086'85 S
0Z'095LS $
97°L07'9S $
TT'Z629S S
87°LS6'ES S
S0's¥6'0S S
ov'066'TS S
19'799'eS S
6S°TS9'VS S
T6'9TV'ES S
or'Z6sSTS S
90'8€Z'tS S
0L0T6'TS S
€TEET'IS S
€TI8Y'ZS S

yjuow
snoiaaid
wouj anjep
1oxse Buipuz

§Z0Z ‘gz Aenigad
§Z0T ‘1€ Aenuer
70T ‘T€ 19qwadaQ
20T ‘0€ 13qWIaAON
207 ‘T€ 4990320
20T ‘1€ 19qwaidas
20T ‘T€ Isndny
p20T ‘1€ AInr

20z ‘0€ aunr

¥20Z ‘T€ Ay

20T ‘0€ |udy

20T ‘T€ Yd2Jew
202 ‘67 Aeniqad
20T ‘1€ Aenuer
€207 ‘1€ 19qwiadaqg
€207 ‘0€ 19qWanoN
€202 'T€ 1390100
€202 ‘0f 1aqwia)das
€207 ‘T€ ¥sn3ny
€20z ‘te AInr

€20Z ‘O€ aunr

€20T ‘1€ Aein

€207 ‘O€ |Mdvy

€207 ‘T€ YaIe
€207 ‘8z Aenuqgad
€207 ‘1€ Aenuer

pung
Aeiqi fjlunwwon
abpuquwen



WVOGE L

BROS. BUILDING CO.

befter people = better builders’

March 17, 2025
Samantha Seeman, Library Director
Cambridge Community Library
101 Spring Water Alley
Cambridge, WI 53523

RE:  Drive- Up Window Replacement
101 Spring Water Alley, Cambridge, WI

Dear Samantha,

Vogel Bros. Building Co. will provide the following scope of work for the Lump Sum Price of Twenty-
Four Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty-Seven Dollars ($24,967), subject to additions and deductions by
Change Order.

Work Included:
* Remove existing window and drive-up transaction box
* Rework existing casework and countertop on exterior wall to allow for new drive-up sliding
window
o Patch & paint interior wall
o Patch vinyl base around casework
¢ Remove existing window & transom above transaction box
¢ Provide & install new sliding drive-up window & transom
o Install sliding window at elevation to match the elevation of the existing transaction
box
o Trim new window exterior to match existing wood trim
o Patch & paint exterior EIFS to match existing texture and color

Work Not Included:
e Any design & engineering or permits
* Any exterior work other than directly at the transaction box and window directly above
* Patching & painting of any other interior walls
e Any flooring finishes
* Any electrical, plumbing, HVAC, or fire protection work
e Any work not listed above

Assumptions/Clarifications:
* Assumes the existing transaction box is not hard-wired and can be unplugged to be removed
* Assumes all work to be completed during regular business hours (M - F 7:00am - 3:30pm)
¢ Assumes Vogel Bros will have access to the facility during regular business hours (M — F
7:00am - 3:30pm)

| www.vogelbldg.com



Cost Breakdown:
e General Conditions / Supervision $3,104
e Carpentry $6,900
o Window demo
o Dust protection and barriers
o Rework casework and countertop
o Window caulking
o Window trim
o Cleanup after work has been completed

e Project Management $0
e New window & installation $9,580
e Patching & painting interior and exterior $2,750
e Carpentry materials $1,000
o Window trim
o Caulk

o hardware
o Construction barriers

e General Contractors Fee $1,167
¢ Insurance $466
Grand Total $24,967

Date of Commencement and Substantial Completion:
The date of commencement of the Work shall be mutually agreed upon by Cambridge Community

Library & Vogel Bros.. Substantial Completion of the Work shall be achieved not later than (2) weeks
from commencement.

Payment Terms:
Net 30 days from billing date. Finance charge of 1.5% per month on all past due balances.

Other Provisions:
Pricing is valid for 30 days from the date of this letter agreement

Indemnification:

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Vogel Bros. Building Co. shall defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the Owner and its agents, consultants, and employees from all claims for bodily injury and
property damage that may arise from the performance of the Contract Work to the extent of the
negligence attributed to such acts or omissions by Vogel Bros. Building Co., its subcontractors or anyone
employed directly or indirectly by any of them or by anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable.

WVOGEIL.

BROS. BUILDING CO.

better people = better builders'



Insurance:

The Owner shall be responsible for purchasing and maintaining the Owner’s usual liability insurance
and property insurance written on a builder’s risk “all-risk” or equivalent policy form comprising the
total value of the entire project.

Counterparts:

The undersigned parties agree that this Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of
such counterpart shall be deemed to constitute one and the same instrument and each of said
counterparts shall be deemed an original hereof. Facsimile and electronic PDF signatures of this
Agreement shall be treated as original signatures.

This Agreement is entered into as of the day and year first written above.

OWNER: CONTRACTOR:
Cambridge Community Library Vogel Bros. Building Co.
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature
Print Name, Title Print Name, Title

If you have any questions regarding this Agreement, please contact Jason Eyler at 608.241.5454.

WOG E L

BEROS. BUILDING CO.

better people = better builders



(CambridgeFoundation

March 25, 2025

Cambridge Community Library

P.O. Box 490

Cambridge, WI 53523

RE: 2025 Grant Requests to the Cambridge Foundation:
Cambridge Community Library:

Enclosed is a 2025 grant from the Cambridge Foundation in the amount of $2,900.00
consistent with your grant request.

Very truly yours,

UNDATION

one mollve, one (deal, one hepe - 1o make our community a beiter place te live
P.O.Box1 Cambridge, WI 53523 + 608-423-3254 + www.cambridge-foundation.org




Stay Subscribe to updates from Wisconsin Depa

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF Connected Instruction

Public Instruction

Email Address e.g. name(@e
| Subscribe

Share Bulletin

Wisconsin Public Library testimonials needed!

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction sent this bulletin at 03/24/2025 10:30 AM CDT ﬁow

View as a webpage / Share

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF

Public Instruction

Wisconsin Public Library Testimonials needed
We want to hear from you!

Funding and programs through the federal government play a critical role
for Wisconsin's public libraries. The Department of Public Instruction is
looking to humanize the impact of this federal funding via short video
“testimonials." These videos will be compiled and published on the DPI's
social media. After you record your video, please use this Google Form to
answer three questions and submit the video file.

Here is what we are looking for:

Record a short video on your cell phone, computer, or tablet, Ideally, the
video would be about 30-45 seconds (up to 1 minute maximum) and would
speak to the importance of federal funding as it relates to public libraries
(e.g., literacy, job search resources, interlibrary loan, eBooks/eAudio
materials). Videos can be recorded either vertically or horizontally.

Here are some prompts to help get you started in submitting a video!
1. What does your public library mean to you?
2, What service or library program do you rely on regularly and why?
3. What if that service or library program went away? How would that
impact your life?
4. How has the public library changed your life?

Thank you for helping us spread the word about the important work that
libraries do!

Questions? Contact: benjamin.miller@dpi.wi.gov

009000

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction
Jill K. Underly, PhD, State Superintendent
201 West Washington Avenue

Madison, W1 53703

(608) 266-3390 = (800) 441-4563



